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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Certifying Body for NH Recovery Residences


OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS

RFP 2025-DBH-01-CERTI
	No.
	Question
	Answer

	1. 
	Information Security and Privacy

A. What are the Department’s Information Security and Privacy Requirements?

B. Can the Department provide a clear definition of information that is to be protected under this contract?

C. What is a secure transmittal format that meets these requirements?

D. Appendix G – DHHS DoIT Requirements Workbook:

i. Is Appendix G required if Vendors are not providing software to the Department as part of their submitted proposal to this RFP?

ii. Are Vendors provided technical assistance to complete Appendix G?

E. How should Vendors submit Appendix H-Vendor Risk Assessment Report (VRAR), as the document provided does not allow for text to be entered?
F. Can the Department provide guidance on a Vendor’s current computer systems, programs, and platforms?
	A. Please see Exhibit E, DHHS Information Security Requirements and Exhibit F, Business Associate Agreement which are included in Appendix A: P37 and Standard Exhibits.
B. Please see response to Question 1 A, above.
C. Vendors should review security requirements and propose their approach to ensuring all requirements for secure transmittal are met.  Examples of secure transmittal are encrypted email or SFTP site.
D. Please see Addendum #2. The Department has posted a revised workbook.
The DHHS DoIT Workbook provides the Department with critical information regarding the IT/IS application or system to determine if it meets our security and privacy requirements and if the solution they are proposing is feasible to meet the needs of the Department.
i. Yes.

ii. No. Vendors must review and evaluate their IT systems and complete responses independently. 
E. Please see Addendum #2. The Department has posted a revised VRAR.
F. No. Vendors must review and evaluate their IT systems to ensure compliance with DHHS requirements.

	2. 
	Will the Department provide an initial set of standardized assessment tools the Department would like the contractor to use or is the contractor responsible for identifying those tools?
	No. Vendors should include proposed standardized assessment tools in their submission.  Finalization of tools will be done in collaboration with the Department.

	3. 
	Does the Department have a desired quantity and ratio of in-person vs remote trainings?
	No. Both types of trainings must be provided to maximize participation and impact.

	4. 
	Does the Department have a preferred evaluation tool to measure training effectiveness or can the Vendor develop and use their own evaluation tools?
	No. The Department will address these topics in monthly meetings with the selected Vendor. Any necessary evaluation will be developed collaboratively with the Department and the selected Vendor based on the processes presented in the proposal.

	5. 
	Is the Appendix E - Program Staff List that is attached to the RFP posting is correct?
	Please see Addendum #2. The Department has posted a revised Staff List.

	6. 
	Can organizational chart, resumes, job descriptions, and strategies to hire for vacant positions be provided as attachments?
	Yes.

	7. 
	If this contract is awarded to a new contractor, to what extent will existing information, materials, manuals, website domain, etc. developed under the current contract be made available to the new contractor?
	The Department will work with the selected Vendor to provide all relevant information and materials.

	8. 
	Is Appendix B: CLAS Requirements required to be included with Vendor proposals?
	Yes.

	9. 
	The RFP asks “How will you ensure standards and best practices are achieved and maintained throughout the term of the certification” and (f) “How will you ensure all services detailed in this RFP are provided ethically, equitably, and without bias.” What does the process of “ensuring,” as related to Question 2 e. and f. look like?
	Please see Addendum #2.

	10. 
	Does the Department have a system or evaluation tool in place to measure these attributes or does the Vendor develop these system/evaluation tools?
	System/evaluation tools will be developed collaboratively with the Department and the selected Vendor based on the processes presented in the Vendor's proposal.

	11. 
	Can the Department provide an Appendix F: Budget Sheet in which the formulas auto populate Total Direct Costs and Indirect Cost Rate or should Vendors perform these tasks?
	The budget provided is set up to auto populate.  If this is not accessible, Vendors may perform these tasks manually.
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